Wallops Multiple Award Construction (WMAC)
Response to Industry Questions on Draft RFP

5. Is there a prescribed format for feedback (e.g., Comments and Questions)? 

NASA Response:  There is no prescribed format for feedback.


6. Is the Government requesting feedback on the entire Draft RFP or just specific sections (L and M)? 

NASA Response: NASA is requesting feedback on the entire Draft RFP.


7. Is feedback mandatory to submit a proposal to the final RFP? 

NASA Response:  No, feedback is not mandatory to submit a proposal to the final RFP.


8. Does the Government have an estimated release date for the Final RFP? 

NASA Response:  The estimated release date for the Final RFP is approximately 30 days from February 28, 2014.


9. Does the Government have an approximate period of time that Offerors will have to prepare their proposals from the date that the Final RFP is released?

NASA Response:  Offerors will have approximately 45 calendar days to prepare their proposals from the date the Final RFP is released.


10. I am writing to see if the “draft” RFP that is on FBO is the actual RFP and to also determine the due date for the RFP.

NASA Response:  The “draft” RFP that is on FBO is not the actual (Final) RFP.  The deadline for questions on the draft RFP is February 28, 2014.  Upon the release of the final RFP, Offerors will have approximately 45 calendar days to prepare their proposals.
11. If an actual RFP will be issued with due date, will you only post to FBO or will you send it to those who were on the site visit?

NASA Response:  The final RFP will be posted to FBO.  

12. What is the due date for this proposal?

NASA Response:   No proposal is due at this time.  The due date for proposals will be stated in the final RFP.

